2850 538380
PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY

2301 MARKET STREET
P.O. BOX B699
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19101

21 -
JOHN S KEMPER RAAEa
VICE PRESIDENT

ENGINEERING AND HESEARCH Febmary 26, 1985

Mr. Thomas E. Murley, Director

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement, Region I
631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Subject: USNRC IE Region I Letter dated January 25, 1985
RE: Site Inspection of September 17 = 21, 1985
Inspection Report No. 50-352/84-53
Limerick Generating Station - Unit 1
File: QUAL 1-2-2 {352/84-53)
Dear Mr. Murley:
In response to the subject letter regarding items identified

during the subject inspection of construction activities authorized by
NRC License No. CPPR-106, we transmit herewith the following:

Attachment I - Response to Appendix A

Should you have any questions concerning these items, we would be
pleased to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,
JPE/drd/840621/2 E
Attachment 2&

Copy to: Director of Inspection and Enforcement
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

J. Wiggins, USNRC Resident Inspector

8307078848 838338,
PDR
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